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-----Original Message-----
From: Gerardo Lara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:21 PM
To: Cassie Allred <cagarza@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: TDA Colonia Fund Grant CFC22-0089
 
Attached for your review are the requested estimated salary/fringes for TDA Colonia Fund.  Fringes are
based on current rates, which are subject to change.
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:glara@webbcountytx.gov
mailto:cagarza@webbcountytx.gov

14% increase.

14% increase.

14% increase.

Estimated amounts Colonia Fund

Project Administrator  Salary Fica Retire nsur W/C  Unemp
Hourly 00765 01300  a1oPP | 00005 00051 Total
313 651400 49832 84682 152516 326 3322 942078
Construction Coord  Salary Fica Retire nsur W/C  Unemp
Hourly 00765 01300  a1oPp | 00005 00051 Total
246 512200 39183 66506 152516 256 2612 7.73354
Outreach intake Coord  Salary Fica Retire nsur WC | Unemp
Hourly 00765 01300  a1oPp | 00176 00051 Total
182 378600 28963 49218 152516 6663 1931 617891
Total 1542200 1,179.78 2,004.86 457548 7245 1865 2333323





-----Original Message-----
From: Cassie Allred <cagarza@webbcountytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:08 AM
To: Gerardo Lara <glara@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: TDA Colonia Fund Grant CFC22-0089
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Gerardo Lara
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:55 AM
To: Cassie Allred <cagarza@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: TDA Colonia Fund Grant CFC22-0089
 
Can I get a copy of the contract?
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Cassie Allred <cagarza@webbcountytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:24 AM
To: Gerardo Lara <glara@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: TDA Colonia Fund Grant CFC22-0089
 
Good morning Jerry,
Could you please help me by providing an breakdown for a salary adjustment increase for SHC staff. 
The increase would be funded by the Colonia Fund Grant utilizing $48,000 in Admin funds.  The
$48,000 should be broken down into 2 years and divided into the three (3) SHC staff and cover salary
and fringe.  Please let me know if you need additional information for this requested estimate.
 
The Commissioner's Court accepted the TDA Colonia Fund Grant the meeting held on 2/27/2023, Item
# 11A.  The contract is still being routed for signatures at the present time.    
 
Thank you,
 
Cassie Allred
Program Administrator
Webb County Self-Help Center
Phone - (956) 523-4759
Fax - (956) 728-1483
cagarza@webbcountytx.gov
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